Ramendra Singh

From: Vipul Parikh

Sent: 18 October 2024 12:05

To: Azmath Baig; Karthick K

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sowri Raja; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Ramendra Singh; Sowri
Raja; Sathish M; Samarth Rastogi; Srinivas Venkatesan; Srinath Raghavan

Subject: RE: Master service PO Rejected

Ok

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 October 2024 11:40

To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sowri
Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sathish M <sathish.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinivas Venkatesan <srinivas.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath
Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Master service PO Rejected

Hi Vipul - itis
365663, /- + taxes

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

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

What is the estimated cost

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 October 2024 13:31

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sathish M
<sathish.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinivas
Venkatesan <srinivas.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Master service PO Rejected

Hi Vipul



As we are approaching Peak Season !

Request your URGENT approval on this piece (VCC cooking equipment repair) , as this directly causing delay in food
production / reaching the ready food to outlet

Regards

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Hi Sir,
Requesting your support on approval, As per Chef facing challenges in production.

Kindly do the needful..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 October 2024 12:19

To: Srinivas Venkatesan <srinivas.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath
Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sathish M
<sathish.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Master service PO Rejected

Lovejot/Vipul.
Would appreciate if this PO is considered on an out of turn urgent basis as it is affecting the process flow of food
production which is required on time at the outlets to avoid and opportunity loss.

Thanks,
Srinath

From: Srinivas Venkatesan <srinivas.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan




<srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sathish M <sathish.m@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Master service PO Rejected

Karthick, We are facing challenge in timely production of food for both Terminal and outlets.
Kindly do the needful in arranging the same soon as delays in production is effecting the food not reaching to the
outlets on time and products being not available.

Regards,
Srinivas V

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinivas Venkatesan <srinivas.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan
<srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Master service PO Rejected

Hi Sir,

Request your support on VCC spare parts, we have used this machine for multiple cooking on 24X7 almost 5 years. Its
need services here with spare part replacement.

Totally we have 2 machine issue, one will be doing now and another will be doing in upcoming days..
Hi Chef,
Request your comments on the same.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 21 September 2024 14:43

To: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Master service PO Rejected

Dear Sowri,

Master Service PO is rejected with below reason, please revert on rejection query for resubmission.



PO Status

Shew 10 ~ entries

SUPPLIER SUPPLIER ACTION
iD FO MO CODE NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE TAKEN BY

TFSCPLIPO/24-25/000564 RVZII4T16TET  Master Services 1 Manish Thakkar , Lovajot Sekhon  20-5ep-2024 18:20:24 Manish Thakkar 21-
TESCPLIPO/24-25/000564 RVIIZ4NETET  Master Services 2 Shama MNair , 21-5ep-2024 08:24:22 Shama Mair 2.
TESCPLIPO/24-25/000864 RVZIZ4TETET  Master Services 3 Vipul Parikh , 21-5ep-2024 12:41:55 Vipul Parikh 1.

TFSCPL/POI24-26/000564 RVIIZ4TE6TET Master Services &4 Gaurav Dewan , VIKAS KAPDOR  21-Sep-2024 14:07:36

1

Showing 1 to 4 of 4 entries

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 September 2024 16:51

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Master service 5% discount

Ok to proceed !

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Master service 5% discount

Hi Sir,
Yes we can proceed on the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Master service 5% discount




Hi Karthick
Please advise is to ok to proceed

Regards

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Master service 5% discount

Dear Sir,

We have received PR TFSCPL-2425-00352. Following our discussion with Mr. Sowri, it has been confirmed
that Master Service is the OEM partner for the Service & spares for Chennai for main kitchen. We have
successfully negotiated a rate, and a 3.5% discount has been provided.

Kindly provide your approval to proceed.

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Master Services Master Kitchen Equipment’s <masterservices.rational@gmail.com>
Sent: 19 September 2024 15:34

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Master service 5% discount

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Greetings from MASTER SERVICES - RATIONAL SALES & SERVICE PARTNER.

Please find the attached Revised PI for your reference. Kindly make a PO at the earliest.
Thanks and Regards,

Master services

No.38, Thilagar Street, AGS Colony,
Alwarthiru nagar,

Chennai-600087.

Cell: 09710495689/ 9941130400
044-43857313



info@masterserviceappliances.com
masterservices.rational@gmail.com

This email, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even
partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet,

MASTER SERVICES cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

On Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 1:11 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As discussed over call please find attached PI, and gives 5% discount on attached PI as discussed

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



